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2 messages

Exam Swarrnim <coe@swarrnim.edu.in> Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 3:40 PM
To: info@wes.org, canvdr@wes.org
Cc: Ayushi Patel <ayu64317@gmail.com>

Dear Team,

Greetings of the day from Swarrnim Startup and Innovation University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India.

As per the requirement for the document of the following candidate we are verifying and sending   the documents for
the further WES process. Details are as following

Name:Patel Ayushi Bharatbhai  (Enrolment No: 1723004015)
Attached Document Verified :  Transcript 

--
Bhavin Bhimani
I/C - Controller of Examination
 (+91) 8320635592

Ayushi bharatbhai patel transcript.pdf
3032K

autosender autosender <autosender@wes.org> Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 3:41 PM
To: "coe@swarrnim.edu.in" <coe@swarrnim.edu.in>

Hello,

Thank you for your message! Please note that this email address is not
monitored.

If you need immediate assistance, please visit our help center. To reach
our customer service representatives, you can contact us here or call
U.S. (+1) 800.361.3106, Canada (+1) 800.361.6106.

Sincerely,
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From: coe@swarrnim.edu.in
Sent: 8/28/2023 10:11:18 AM +00:00
To: autosender@wes.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Regarding Verification of Documents for WES process (WES reference no :6129932)

WARNING: This email is from an external sender. Please use caution when opening
attachments or links, and never give out your user ID and password.

[Quoted text hidden]

Disclaimer

This message, including all attachments, is confidential, may be privileged, and is solely for the use of the intended
addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing or reproducing it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete this communication and any copies from your system.
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